RFP NUMBER: (202207128)- SUBMITTED Q & A SUMMARY
  



PAGE 2 of 2

[image: image1.jpg]


STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202207128 Maine Climate Corps

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Volunteer Maine – The Commission for Community Service

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	September 2, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	September 6, 2022

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 23, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B. Program Design
pp.6-7
	Where can I learn more about the interests of youth vis a vis climate action and/or service years? 

	
	Answer

	
	One resource is the Service Year Alliance. They have conducted polling to understand young people’s attitudes towards climate-related service years. Their research included polling of 18-28 year olds in January 2022. They also conducted social media message testing of the same age group. This was followed up with focus groups of 16-26 year olds. 
-65% of young people care about climate change but are not sure what they can do personally to make a difference. 

-45% of young people say they would strongly or maybe consider doing a service year

-38% of young people say they would strongly or maybe consider joining the Civilian Climate Corps (national initiative)

Top reasons for young people to join the CCC

-Most convincing reason, $15/hour living wage with benefits

-Taking action to address climate change

-Assistance to pay for school or pay off student loans

-Gen Z motivated by dual concepts of professional growth/benefits and community impact

For in-depth study: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1PY3N3BYjxkOerF0_JliCJyC5jn8JKp0t/view
Another resource is the study, “Volunteering as a Pathway to Employment” published by the Corporation for National and Community Service. This study indicates that volunteering is associated with higher odds of employment. 
For the full study: https://americorps.gov/sites/default/files/evidenceexchange/

FR_RE_VolunteeringPathwaytoEmploymentExecutiveSummary_2013_1.pdf


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	E. p. 8
	What are the options for health insurance provided to Corps members? 

	
	Answer

	
	To fulfill the requirement of offering health insurance to participants, a program can reimburse members for enrolling on the healthcare marketplace or enroll members in a program such as The Corps Network’s insurance for members. More information is here: 
https://corpsnetwork.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/3-TCN-Eligibility-Definitions-and-FAQ-2021.pdf
In 2021-2022 the price per member per month was $386.74.
Sponsoring programs are not required to offer the same insurance offered to employees of the agency.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B. pp. 6-7
	Where can I learn more about Essential Volunteer Business Practices? 

	
	Answer

	
	This link will take you to the Essential Volunteer Business Practices. 
http://volunteermaine.gov/sites/default/files/2021-03/VolunteerManagementPractices.docx
Reviewing these practices to see what your organization currently does or does not implement is a valuable assessment of your readiness to sponsor a Service Corps program. Your organization may want to develop and implement these practices before the start of your Service Corps program.  


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B. p. 6
	What resources can Volunteer Maine provide for collaborating with Tribes? 

	
	Answer

	
	This is highly dependent on your community’s local context and geography. One resource that may be a starting point is Maine’s Permanent Commission on the Status of Racial, Indigenous, and Tribal Populations. https://www.pcritp.me/ 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix D p. 26
	Can you share with us the embedded link to the excel budget form? It is challenging to open from the RFA word document. 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, it is posted on our website: https://volunteermaine.gov/grants/funding-proposals-request 


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B. pp. 6-7
	What do you know about how the Corps opportunity will fit into the larger landscape of workforce development needs in the Clean Energy sector?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the scoping report in the RFA to learn about workforce development needs for the sector.
Another resource is the Governor’s Energy Office report on the Clean Energy Workforce in Maine: 

https://www.maine.gov/energy/sites/maine.gov.energy/files/inline-files/2021%20ME%20Clean%20Energy%20Industry%20Report.pdf
A resource for exploring career pathways is the: 

https://greenbuildingscareermap.org/
It would be valuable for grantees to connect with employers to ensure your program and training/credential opportunities for members are in alignment with their specific workforce needs.   


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B. 6-7
	Do you have a preference on program model/design? 

	
	Answer

	
	No, what is most important is that your program design is the best fit for your proposed solution/service activity. 

The program “form” should follow function and your application will justify your choices. 


Question and Answer Summary continues on next page.

	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	E. p. 8
	Are current AmeriCorps grantees eligible for this program? May we simultaneously apply for an AmeriCorps grant? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes to both questions, although it is not required to apply for AmeriCorps funding in addition to this program. 
A Climate Corps program may complement your existing AmeriCorps program, presuming the Climate Corps service activity is focused on the deliverables of Energy Efficiency Education and Outreach or Home Energy Conservation and Management. The Climate Corps program may also be completely different and not related to your AmeriCorps program. 

The Climate Corps program and proposed service activities should demonstrate increased impact beyond your existing AmeriCorps program. 

It would be problematic to have Climate Corps members and AmeriCorps members share the same exact member position description and duties, as the benefits for each program are very different, (e.g., AmeriCorps members are eligible for a Segal Education Award, Climate Corps are not). 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	E. p. 8
	Can we pay volunteers more than the $15.00/ hour?


	
	Answer

	
	Yes, the minimum living allowance for full-time members is the equivalent of $15.00. There is no maximum


Question and Answer Summary continues on next page.

	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C. p. 7
	Is it acceptable for Climate Corps participants to be engaged in BOTH Energy Education and Outreach AND Home Energy Conservation and Management? 

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, it is acceptable for participants to be engaged in both priority areas. The requirement is that they are engaged in at least one priority. 
The breadth of potential service activities is wide and our scoping meeting identified a number of potential actions. In many cases, conducting both hands on weatherization activities as well as conducting outreach to recruit households into the program would be a natural fit. 

And due to the seasonal nature of some hands-on activities, there must be another activity available for the colder months. 

However, programs that try to do too many activities can be cumbersome and be less impactful overall. It’s suggested to be thoughtful and focus the service activities to have the biggest impact possible. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B. p. 4
	Can we apply for just 1 Climate Corps member to help our organization with energy efficiency programming? 

	
	Answer

	
	This RFA is seeking a grantee to administer a Climate Corps program. The grantee will be responsible for recruitment, training, supervision, program administration, etc. There is no minimum or maximum number of members required for the program (though funds are limited for member support). However, the most competitive applications will likely maximize the impact of the members and justify in their narrative their program size.  

If your agency truly only needs the support of 1 individual, it would be advised to connect with other agencies in your region or with similar missions to build out a coalition model. 
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